CM2685-WA09-CO01
CHANGE ORDER APPROVAL FORM

PROJECT: Preparation of Updates to Nassau County’s Solid Waste Ordinance
CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 1
DATE: 10/21/20

CONTRACT NUMBER: CM2685-WA09

TO CONSULTANT: S2Li
Reason for Change Order: No Cost Time Extension
Due to start-up delays arising from the Covid-19 pandemic, S2Li in concurrence with Solid Waste/Public

Works, requests a time extension of 224 days. Therefore, extending the expiration of the work authorization
from November 18, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

Original Contract Sum..............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiii i $ 2498546

Net Change by Previous Change Order/Supplemental Agreement. § 0.00

Contract Sum Prior to This Change Order............................. $ 24.985.46

Amount of This Change Order (Add).......................... $ 0.0.

New Contract Sw =~ =~ © 7 7 T T 7.985.46

APPROVED BY:

APPROVED BY:

APPROVED BY:

APPROVED BY:

APPROVED BY:

APPROVED BY: N/A DATE:
Daniel B. Leeper, Chairman

ATTEST: N/A DATE:

John A. Crawford, Clerk of Courts

Account No.  01357534-531000



November 12, 2020

Mr. Douglas Podiak

Public Works Director
Nassau County Solid Waste
46026 Landfill Road
Callahan, Florida 32011

RE: Request for Time Extensions for:
CM2685-WAQ9 Preparation of Updates to the Nassau County Solid Waste Ordinance
CM2685-WA10 Preparation of Solid Waste Management Plan for Nassau County

Dear Mr. Podiak:

S2L, Incorporated (S2Li) is requesting time extensions to the Work Authorizations (WA) listed below. Because of the
need for the timelines of both WAs to be completed simultaneously (e.g. Board presentations and decisions), and the
expected time for County Staff to re-brief the newly elected Board of County Commissioners and receive their input,
S2Li is requesting the following timeline extensions:

WA No. Project Current WA Requested Time Requested
Description Expiration Date Extension (days) | Expiration Date
CM2685-WAQ9 | Preparation of Updates to the November 18, 2020 224 June 30, 2021
Nassau County Solid Waste
Ordinance
CM2685-WA10 | Preparation of Solid Waste December 30, 2020 182 June 30, 2021
Management Plan for Nassau
County

Because these reports involve significant input and time from County staff and the Board of County Commissioners, we
added additional time to our revised project schedules.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Sincerely,

S2L, Incorporated

Omar E. Smith, P.E., V.P.
Regional Manager

Attachment

S:\S2Li Projects\Nassau County\19-869 Revisions to Solid Waste Ordinance\Extension Request_11-12-2020.docx

531 VERSAILLES DRIVE, SUITE 20  MAITLAND, FL 32751-7301



